Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: John Turner <John.Turner@Rockcliffenergy.com>

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Gregston, Terry; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Cool-Ox SDS Application Candelario Polyline Release

| will be in New Mexico on Monday and can meet with you onsite Monday afternoon or Tuesday before 2:00 pm. Let me
know if you are interested in meeting at the spill site and when you could possibly be there.

Thank you

John Turner

Rockcliff Energy, LLC

Sr. Environmental Specialist
342 Johnny Clark Rd
Longview, TX 75603

0:(903) 475-1865

C: (903) 261-4673
jturner@rockcliffenergy.com

From: John Turner

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Gregston, Terry <tgregsto@blm.gov>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>

Subject: Cool-Ox SDS Application Candelario Polyline Release

Please find attached the SDS for Cool-Ox, which is the treatment that we plan to use on the inside of the concrete forms
on Fishermans Lane to treat the oil stained rock/soil that still remains. | have also included a link to their website. The
Cool-Ox is mixed with water and applied to the impacted area and acts as an oxidizer. It is applied by low pressure
application therefore should not be a lot of overspray. We would ensure no runoff to the Pecos River. Please let me
know as soon as possible if we can move forward as | have to order by this afternoon to be able to apply it on May 19,
2018. Please call me to discuss if you have any questions.

https://www.cool-ox.com/

Thank you,

John Turner

Rockcliff Energy, LLC

Sr. Environmental Specialist
342 Johnny Clark Rd
Longview, TX 75603

0: (903) 475-1865

C: (903) 261-4673



jturner@rockcliffenergy.com




